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From: Annie Harala

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 11:32:21 AM

To: Hockert, Amy ; Milner, Amber

Cc: Rablin, Ryan

Subject: Re: KMSP Fox 9 Interview - Thursday Oct 16

Hi Amy - whoa - this is a huge shift from our conversation yesterday on conduct from folks at a
meeting | did not attend due to a family engagement. | would appreciate that being included. Had |
known this was the spin, | would have encouraged you to speak to folks that had been in the room.

At a minimum, | would appreciate the context and also a shift back from what is coming across as a
one sided push and view on this topic.

Have you engaged folks from Hermantown, the zoning zoning on this? Have you engaged with folks
on data centers around the state? The story is feels cert driven by the views of one specific group of
folks thus far.
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From: Hockert, Amy

Sent: Thursday, October 16, 2025 11:02 AM

To: Milner, Amber ; Annie Harala

Cc: Rablin, Ryan

Subject: RE: KMSP Fox 9 Interview - Thursday Oct 16

WARNING: External email. Please verify sender before opening attachments or clicking on links.

Hi Annie,
Here's what | have.
The recent addition is the video we saw last night from John Ramos. | don’t want to catch you off

guard, we'll play part of it. My questions will be specific to Commissioner Nelson’s conduct in the
video and two opportunities for dialogue that did not happen.



Thanks,

Amy

HOW DO YOU FEEL ABOUT SIGNING NDA'S?
SHOULD ELECTED OFFICIALS BE SIGNING N-D-A'S?

TUESDAY NIGHT'S COMMISSION MEETING. YOU WERE NOT THERE.

THERE WERE TWO OPPORTUNITIES FOR OPEN DISCUSSION ABOUT THE N-D-A'S.

ONE WAS A MOTION BY COMMISSIONER GRIMM TO OPEN DISCUSSION ABOUT ELECTED OFFICIALS
SIGNING NDA'S. THAT DIDN'T HAPPEN.

HAD YOU HAD ANY DISCUSSIONS WITH COMMISSIONER GRIMM BEFORE YESTERDAY?

YOUR REACTION TO THE INTERACTION WITH COMMISSIONER NELSON?

THE VICE CHAIR DIDN'T ALLOW PUBLIC COMMENT AFTER THE MEETING, AS HE SAID HE WOULD.
YOUR THOUGHTS?

THERE'S A WORKSHOP ON THE 215T? PUBLIC CAN WATCH, THEY JUST CAN'T COMMENT. WILL YOU
DISCUSS NDA'S?

FOR SOME PEOPLE THERE'S A STIGMA WITH DATA-CENTERS, IS THAT WARRANTED?

From: Milner, Amber

Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2025 4:36 PM
To: Annie Harala

Cc: Hockert, Amy

Subject: KMSP Fox 9 Interview - Thursday Oct 16

Hi Annie, here is the link for you to join the show tomorrow.

https://fox.zoom.us/j/95538473046

In case you need/want it - here is a link to our conversation today with Commissioner Grimm as well.
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=MtgJfnT4Tmw

I'm cc'ing Amy here, who will be able to send you a better idea of talking points either tonight or
tomorrow morning.

If there is anything you'd like to discuss further leading up to having you on tomorrow, please don't
hesitate to give us a call. Chat soon.

Amber Milner

Senior Producer

FOX 9 KMSP-TV / FOX 9+ WFTC
Minneapolis - St. Paul



amber.milner@fox.com
Cell: 920-573-1562
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